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Cate Noble Ward

From: Candice Rogers <rogersc@paladinky.com>

Sent: Sunday, May 26, 2024 5:02 PM

To: Cate Noble Ward

Cc: Clemens, DANNY; Jeremy Lewis

Subject: RE: BEHS Fine Arts Addition - RFP for Commissioning Services 

Cate – 

Thank you so very much for the invitation.  I know Bullitt Co Schools will enjoy this new addition! 

We are, however, needing to pass on submission.  

Wishing you the very best with the project! 

Candice  

 

Candice B. ROGERS 
MBA, CCP, CxA, WELL AP, LEED AP BD+C  
121 Old Lafayette Ave.  
Lexington, KY  40502  

o: 859.252.3047 | e: RogersC@Paladin-inc.net | w: paladinengineers.com  

 
This e-mail and attachments from Paladin, Inc. are intended only for the addressees. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete this e-mail from your system. Thank 
you.  
 

From: Cate Noble Ward <Cate@studiokremer.com>  

Sent: Tuesday, May 21, 2024 3:12 PM 

To: Candice Rogers <rogersc@paladinky.com> 

Cc: Clemens, DANNY <danny.clemens@bullitt.kyschools.us>; Jeremy Lewis <JLewis@cmta.com> 

Subject: BEHS Fine Arts Addition - RFP for Commissioning Services  

 
sophospsmartbannerend  
Good Afternoon,  

 

Your firm is invited to provide proposal for MEP Commissioning Services for the BEHS Fine Arts Addition project as 

described in the attached RFP dated 5/21/2024.      

 

Schedule of Cx RFP  

• Release Commissioning Services RFP:                     5/21/2024  

• Final Questions Due:                                                           5/28/2024 5:00 PM (EST)   

• CX Services Proposals Due                                              6/4//2024 12:00 PM (EST)   

• Award                                                                                         est. week of 6/17/2024 (subject to change)  

 

A link to construction documents and specifications is provided via the link below:  

 

Drawings:  

   BEHS Fine Arts - BP 1 - Integrated Bid Set - Combined.pdf  

   BEHS Fine Arts - BP 3 - Integrated Bid Set -Technology Drawings.pdf 

 

Specifications:  

 BEHS FINE ARTS - BID PACKAGES 1,2,3 - SPECIFICATIONS - Integrated Bid Set 
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We look forward to receipt of your proposal.  

 

Thank you,  

Cate Noble Ward, AIA, LEED AP   

Architect | Partner  

 

s t u d i o   k r e m e r   a r c h i t e c t s  

1231 S Shelby St, Louisville KY  40203  

TEL  502.499.1100 x2583  

FAX  502.499.1101  

studiokremer.com  

 


